# Harrison Street Elementary PTO Minutes

April 9th, 2019 / 7:00pm | Meeting called to order by Kathleen Kildoo @ 7:01

## In Attendance

Kathleen Kildoo, Kaci Fox, Angy Russell, Amy Roy, Katy Gantz and Jennifer Verhoff

## Secretary's Report

• There were no changes to the March PTO minutes, a motion for approval was made by PTO secretary, Jennifer Verhoff, with Kaci Fox giving the first and Angy Russell the second.

## Treasurer's Report

- The ending February balance was \$34,658.56
- The final fundraising amount for RockStar Recess was \$4228.06, which put us above our goal amount.

# Teacher's Report-Katy Gantz

• Thank you PTO for Arts Day and the lunch provided and for the flooring in the gaga ball pit, the students love it. And also thank you for supplying the funds to put on another awesome round of Eagle YOUniversity.

## Principal's Report- Kim Castiglione

- **Gaga Ball Pit-** Would like to have one or two signs made displaying the rules of play.
- Back Entrance- No new timeline for completion. Hopefully it will be finished next year.

## Old Business

• Arts Day 03/20- The day went very well. All artists were wonderful, cheerful and really seemed to enjoy the students and vice versa.

## New Business

- Spring Flower Sale 04/01-04/15- Orders are due on Monday. A SignupGenius will be sent out for help with unloading the truck and pickup day. Pickup will run from 1pm to 6pm. Anyone selling two or more items will be eligible for Kona Ice.
- **BOGO Spring Book Fair 04/23-04/26-** Setup on April 18<sup>th</sup>. Open Tuesday through Friday and also during the Spaghetti Dinner.
- **Spaghetti Dinner 04/25-** All tableware items have been purchased. Carfangas is all set. Desserts are being donated by the DD Reckner company again this year. Early purchase ticket orders are due this Friday, the 12th. Teachers have been asked to assist that evening. Setup will begin at 1pm the day of.
- **Staff Appreciation Week-** Patriotic theme, decorating will occur on Tuesday the 30<sup>th</sup> and Friday the 3<sup>rd</sup>. Students will be asked to bring in cards or art creations for staff members throughout the week. Each day PTO and parents will provide lunch or breakfast for staff along with mailbox stuffers, gift cards and a special gift on different days throughout the week.

- 4<sup>th</sup> **Grade Celebration-** The celebration will take place on Friday, May 10<sup>th</sup>. There will be bowling and an ice cream party. Each student will receive a class t-shirt and a goodie filled class cup.
- **Field Day-** Field Day is scheduled for Monday May, 20<sup>th</sup> with Tuesday the 21<sup>st</sup> being the rain makeup day. Mr Prugh is heading up the event again. Parent helpers are needed, a SignupGenius will go out.
- **Discover and Movie Day-** Wednesday, May 22<sup>nd</sup> is Discovery and Movie Day. Kindergarten and first grade will discover yoga, music etc and then head to Fun in the Jungle for the afternoon. Second and fourth grade will spend the morning playing outdoor games at JR Smith Park while third grade has their annual class parties. During the afternoon second through fourth grade will enjoy a magic show and movie.
- School Supply Kits for 2019-2020- A few lists are still being finalized. Orders are due by June 30<sup>th</sup>. All orders will be at HSE and waiting in classrooms for Meet & Greet afternoon.
- **2019-2020 PTO Board Nominations** Nominations for 2019-2020 PTO Officers were taken during the April meeting. Those nominated will be contacted and voting will take place at the May PTO meeting.
- **Proposed PTO Bylaw Amendment** A motion took place to change the bylaws as proposed in the March meeting and shown below:

**Current Bylaw**: Officers shall be restricted to two consecutive terms in the office served. **New Proposed Bylaw**: Officers shall be restricted to no more than four consecutive terms in the office served.

Kaci Fox gave the first, Amy Roy gave the second and all others were in favor.

# Next Meeting

The April meeting was adjourned at 8:15pm.

Next meeting will be in August, date is TBD.